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Trane, Andrea

From: Ryan Rasmussen <rsr@gerkeexcavating.com>

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Trane, Andrea

Cc: Torey Leonard

Subject: River Point Project Completion Date.

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. ***  

I would like to formally ask for an extension for the River Point Project.  I would like to get the completion date extended 
to October 30th.  I believe we will complete the project prior to that date if we do not have any major setbacks. 

We will agree to install snow fence along Copeland Ave extending behind Abra into the tree line, at our expense, by Sept 
30th.  We will not work September 30th through October 3rd.   

If you have any questions, please let me know.. 

Thank you,  

Ryan Rasmussen 
Project Manager  

Gerke Excavating, INC 
608.343.8375 


